
From: Point Focal Convention d'Espoo - CGDD/SEEIDD/I3DPP1 emis par CATOT 
David (Adjoint Chef de Bureau) - CGDD/SEEIDD/I3DPP1 [mailto:david.catot.- 
.point-focal-convention-d'espoo.i3dpp1.seeidd.cgdd@developpement-
durable.gouv.fr] 
Sent: 26 September 2017 15:23 
To: Environmental Services; Katherine King 

Subject: Re: Notification of Consultation on Transboundary Matters under the 
Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 
relating to Hornsea Three Offshore Wind Farm 

Dear Ms King, 

Following our previous email (1. August 2017),  we would like to confirm by the 
present email that France wishes to participate to the consultation concerning 
the Hornsea Project Three. 

The Espoo Focal Point represents the State of France on Transboundary 
consultation and will centralise the exchanges on the above mentioned project. 

Best regards, 

David Catot on behalf of the French Focal Point 
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